St. Ann Catholic Church
5858 Lower Bay Road
Bay Saint Louis, Mississippi

The parish of St. Ann Catholic Church has been buffeted by the winds of hurricanes and by the vicissitudes of church governance. It was established in 1915 as a mission church that was served by a series of mother churches. Not until 1966 did it attain the status of parish. 
Church buildings were completely destroyed by the hurricanes of 1947 and 1969 (Camille). The church we visit today was dedicated in 1972 and stands farther from the water than did its predecessors. Its chapel, devoted to the Infant Jesus of Good Health, dates to 1996.
Attenhofer Studios of New Orleans designed and created the nave stained glass windows, which were installed in 1987. The colors were selected according to Christian tradition and symbolism, and each window represents a sacrament: Eucharist, Baptism, Matrimony, Penance, Sacrament of the Sick, Confirmation, and Holy Orders. In addition, one window focuses on the Holy Trinity. The uncluttered style is characteristic of this studio. Because these windows are set at eye level, they offer the viewer a chance to see, close up, the technique of stained glass painting.


Visited September 2000

See also: The Church of St. Ann, published by the parish. 
 

[bookmark: _GoBack]When citing information from this document, please acknowledge the Preservation Resource Center of New Orleans, 2021.

